

SKAU REIPURTH

Anders Hermansen

Advokat, partner

Anders Hermansen rådgiver om fast ejendom, selskabsret, kontraktret samt virksomheds-overdragelser og investeringer.

Anders Hermansen har mere end 15 års erfaring med rådgivning af danske og udenlandske klienter inden for fast ejendom, herunder bl.a. køb og salg af ejendomme og ejendomsselskaber, projektudvikling, ejendomsfinansiering samt lejeret. Igennem sin karriere har Anders Hermansen rådgivet i nogle af de største og mest komplekse ejendomstransaktioner, og han har omfattende erfaring med ”forward purchasing” transaktioner, overdragelse af boligporteføljer samt transaktioner med et ”cross boarder”-element.

Derudover har Anders Hermansen betydelig erfaring inden for rådgivning af danske og udenlandske klienter med etablering af virksomhed, selskabsret, forhandling og indgåelse af kommercielle kontrakter samt virksomhedsoverdragelser.

I perioden 2008-2009 var Anders Hermansen udstationeret hos Maersk Inc. i New York-området, hvor han indgik i den juridiske afdeling og opnåede såvel kommerciel erfaring som indsigt i en række amerikanske erhvervsretlige discipliner.

Anders Hermansen taler engelsk og de skandinaviske sprog.

Ratings

Legal 500 (2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022)

Anders Hermansen is recommended as regards Commercial, corporate and M&A as well as Real estate and construction.

The team was strengthened by Anders Hermansen’s arrival from Bruun & Hjejle (...). The “young and very capable team” at Skau Reipurth is led by Peter Skau- Andersen and acts for Danish and international buyers and sellers. The group welcomed Anders Hermansen from Bruun & Hjejle.

Also noted are real estate specialist Anders Hermansen.

SKAU REIPURTH

Anders Hermansen is very hands-on and pragmatic in his approach...

Anders Hermansen is super responsive and professional. He provides big firm expertise and speed in a pleasant, attentive and very personal manner. He will likely appeal to most clients due to his unique mix of commercial sense, legal knowledge and great personality.

Real estate specialist Anders Hermansen assists Danish and international investors with project developments and investments, primarily mandates involving residential properties, logistics facilities and offices.

The “partner-driven” team at Skau Reipurth acts for buyers and sellers on domestic and cross-border M&A and has notable experience in incorporations and general corporate and commercial issues. (...) which also includes commercial contracts specialist (...) Anders Hermansen.

Providing “stellar advice”, the team at Skau Reipurth handles real estate and construction transactional work as well as dispute resolution mandates. (...) while Anders Hermansen leads the firm’s real estate efforts, handling complex transactions involving residential and office properties. The group acts for a broad client base, ranging from contractors and cooperative housing societies to professional investors and manufacturers.

Anders Hermansen stands out as one of the best real estate advisers I have experienced, not just in Denmark but on an international scale. Makes complicated processes simple and is a key success factor in getting the deal through. I would recommend him in a heart beat!

Skau Reipurth acts for both buyers and sellers on a national and international scale. (...) and Anders Hermansen are other key practitioners, handling commercial and contract law as well as compliance and legal risk management issues.

(...) Anders Hermansen both provide legal advise on a level that I have not experienced before. Again the ability to make complicated simple and relevant is a key driver for my choice of legal help.

Ekspertise

- Erhvervsretlige forhold
- Fast ejendom
- M&A
- Rets- og voldgiftssager
- Selskabsret

SKAU REIPURTH

Erhvervserfaring

- 2016 –
Skau Reipurth Advokatpartnerselskab
- 2015 – 2016
Bruun Hjejle
- 2004 – 2015
Bech-Bruun
- 2008 – 2009
Udstationering hos Maersk Inc., New Jersey, USA (fra Bech-Bruun)

Uddannelse

- 2007
Advokat
- 2004
Cand.jur., Københavns Universitet
- 2002
Studieophold, Tulane University, New Orleans, USA

Publikationer

- ”Ejendomsransaktioner – Juridiske og praktiske overvejelser”, sammen med advokatfuldmægtig Maj Blach, publiceret i Revision & Regnskab, juli 2014
- Højesteret udvider adgangen til at opkræve dækningsafgift”, sammen med advokat Thomas Stampe, udgivet af Magasinet Ejendom 6. juni 2012
- Chambers Global Practice Guides 2021 (Fast Ejendom)
- Chambers Global Practice Guides 2022 (Fast Ejendom)